

SUSANNAH MOSHER

***ILLUSTRATOR EXTRAORDINAIRE* RETRO TO MODERN WITH PERSONAL FLARE!**

10808 1/2 Huston St. North Hollywood, CA 91601 (310) 968-4902
atomikitty@earthlink.net www.atomikitty.com

PROFILE:

I am a versatile, positive and reliable artist seeking to contribute my illustrative and problem solving skills to your creative team. I have over 9 years professional Experience in the fields of illustration and graphic design, primarily focused in the Children's market.

My work experience includes • Illustration, Design & Concept Development for Toys & Packaging • Children's Books, Home Decor & Apparel • Decorative Illustration • Graphic Design for print and web based Advertising • Storyboarding, Character Design and Inspirational Art for Animation

I am able to work in a wide variety of mediums and styles. I have strong hand drawing skills, and can easily translate these into digital media including Photoshop and Illustrator. In addition, I bring a healthy balance of creative enthusiasm and professionalism to the job. I am able to collaborate, communicate and multi-task to meet goals and deadlines. I respond well to critique, and always strive to exceed my client's needs and expectations.

EXPERIENCE:

JADA TOYS - Girls Sr. Graphic Designer/Packaging (9/2012-3/2013)

Graphic Design, Packaging & Product Development incl: Cutie Pops, Hello Kitty & Disney Art Directors: David Jarvis, Annette Gray, Kelly Matheny
938 Hatcher Ave. City of Industry, CA 91748 (626) 810-8382

SPIN MASTER - Freelance Illustrator & Designer (2009-2012)

Graphic Design & Concept Development for products & packaging
incl: Zoobles, Party Animals, LIV Dolls
Art Directors: Linda Hong, Debi Laezman, Elena Velasquez
5890 W. Jefferson Blvd. Suite E Los Angeles, CA 90016 (310) 826-4914

CLAIRE COLE CREATIVE - Freelance Illustrator/Designer (2011-2012)

Product Design & Concept Development. Clients: Learning Curve/TOMY, Jim Henson Co.
Art Director: Claire Cole • www.clairecolecreative.com San Francisco CA (773)263-6177

C4 CREATIVE CONSULTING-Freelance Illustrator/Designer (2010-12)

Product Design & Concept Development. Clients: Elegant Baby
Art Director: Christine Comito 235 18th Street Manhattan Beach, CA (310) 545-7960

DOGWOOD PUBLISHING - Illustrator & Licensed Artist (2007-2010)

Original Art for Home Decor -Children's & Contemporary incl: Home Goods, Target
Art Directors: Christine Comito, Carlos Guillen 2430 E 11th Street Los Angeles, CA 90021

EDUCATION:

Art Center College of Design -Pasadena, CA 2006

Academy of Art University - San Francisco, CA 1999-2004

SKILLS & INTERESTS:

In addition to my illustration work, I show my paintings in contemporary galleries throughout the year. I draw my inspiration from mid century art & design, 50's pin-up art & fashion, and 60's tiki culture. • I am an artist member of Girls Drawing Girls, an all-female group of animators & illustrators inspired by vintage pin-up art.
• In my spare time I love to dance & see live music, drive my '62 Comet, and collect things vintage-including clothing, mid century art & collectables, and dust bunnies.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME AND CONSIDERATION!

References gladly provided upon request